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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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DATE: July 6, 2004 

TO: Kay Flynn, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement rrrfi-J 
RE: Docket No. 040619-TX; Florida Registration of CLEC Registration 

Please change the company name in the above docket title to Excel Page, Cellular, and 

Home Phone, Inc. Corporations Registration is attached. 
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Public Inquiry 

Foreign Profit 

EXCEL PAGER, CELLULAR, AND HOME PHONE, INC. 

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 
4327 AIRLINE HIGHWAY 
BATON ROUGE LA 70805 

Document Number 

F04000002202 


State 

LA 


MAILING ADDRESS 
4327 AIRLINE HIGHWAY 
BATON ROUGE LA 70805 

FEI Number 

NONE 


Status 

ACTIVE 


Date Filed 
04/19/2004 

Effective Date 

NONE 


Registered Agent 


E 
 Name & Address 


C PRESIDENTIAL SERVICES INCORPORATED 
1217 CAPE CORAL PKWY, SUITE 300 

CAPE CORAL FL 33904 I, 

Officer/Director Detail 


I Name & Address 
NICKROO , SHAHRAM 

4327 AIRLINE HIGHWA Y 

BATON ROUGE LA 70805 

II Title I 

c:J 
Annllal ReE0rts 

Report Year II Filed DateII II 


http://www .sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?a 1 =DETFIL&n 1 =F04000002202&n2=NAMFW ... 6/30/2004 
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No Events 

No Name History Information 


Document Images 
Listed below are the images available for this filing. 
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